Louisiana UST Motor Fuel Bulk Delivery Exemption Affidavit

TO:

(certificate holder's name and certificate number)
FROM:

(equipment owner or tank owner’s name facility name, and address)
SUBJECT: Louisiana Underground Storage Tank Motor Fuel Delivery Fee

Exemption

| hereby certify that the motor fuel delivered from the certificate holder’'s name and
location is not subject to the Louisiana Motor Fuel Delivery Fee because the fuel is
being:

™ Exported from the state;
l"\ Deposited into USTs at federal or state facilities;

) Deposited directly into Equipment;
O Deposited into aboveground storage tanks. Specify the number
of ASTs and volume of each;
No. of tanks Volume of each

No. of tanks Volume of each

Deposited into USTs exempt from the Underground Storage
(' Tank Regulations, such as farm or residential tanks of less than
1100 gallons; or and UST with a capacity of 110 gallons or less.

| certify under penalty of law that the information submitted on this document and all
attachments is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.

Signature of Authorized Owner/Representative Position
Printed Name of Authorized Representative Phone Number
UST Facility Receiving Fuel Delivery Date
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